Elizabetiv Greenbery,

Ofcom - Numbering Project Manager
Competution Growp

Riversioe House

Souwthwark Bridge Roand

London SE1 9HA

2+4 May 2012
Dear Liz,

Re: Geographic Telepihone Numbery — Safequording tire future of
geographic telephone numbers - funrtiver covsudtation dated 20t Marei
2012 (Hre “Covmusudtfation’’).

Please find below Sky’s views on Hie guestions & Usunes raised. i relotion
to- the Covusultotion.

Sky has responded to- the two previowns number allocation consultations
published by Ofcom(in November 2010 and September 2011) and our
views remain unchanged.Principally, Sky continuey to- object to- Ofcom’s
plans to- charge CPy for nmumber allocation. Sky consioers Hhat the
umplementation of a trarging regume for nuwmbers should be a ‘last resort
option and that U i not appropriate to- do- tisy n the short-term. Instead,
Sky considery Hiat improvements to- nmuumber management and. e nmber
allocation procesy comdod ease many of concerny that Ofcom hag Llentified
and these changes shouwld be implemented first before the uintfrodunetion of a
wider charging seheme (Le. beyond e planned pllot scieme).Sky Looks
forwaxwd to- participoting un Ofcom’s future consudtation on tire

wouwld welcome clarification from Ofcom ay to- Uy Hming.



Sky supportsy Ofcon’y proposal to- allocate nmumbers un blocks of 100 witivin
the 11 five-digit area codes: In addition, Sky considers that Ofcom shoulol
be able to- accept the refurn of nuumbers uv blocks of 100. This wowld
enable more wnnsed nmumbery to- be refurned - Hherehy extending the
ovaildahbility of numbers to- CPy wivo- need Hhem (wirich con be re-allocated
in blocks of 100, if needed).

Sky has no- sunes witiv Ofcom’s proposal to- close local dialling un
BowrnemouwtivSky s represented un e working growp tivat Ofcom hay put
v place to- manage these changes and. we do- not believe that there are any
significant Bsnes un making the relevont network changes before 15
November 2012.

Ay stoted previowsly, Sky expects the adwministrative / development costy of
tracking and billing for ported nuwmbers to- outweighv the commercial
benefit of re~charging ‘number allotation costy to-the owning CP. Sky
covysidery Hhat re-chargung Hese costy b ondy commercially viaple for CPy
witiv o large voluwme of numbers exported to- otiver CPy (e BT and,
potentially, VM). Funally, we have no- specific comments on the
administrotive processes Ofcom proposes to- support the initlal chrarging
trial from April 2013.

Yours sincerely,
Bew Shaws,

Head of Induwstry Engagement
BSkyB



